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In Brockville Presbyterial Society—Mainsville Auxiliary, by
Mrs, McAcrthur and Miss Bliza Reid.

In Peterborough Presbyterial Society—Ellen Gowan.Auinia,ry
in Nov., 1887, by Miss S. B. Greely ; and Mill Street Church
Mission Band, Port Hope, by Mrs. Craick, Feb. 23.

In Orangeville Presbyterial Society—Alton Auxiliary, Feb, 23,
by Mrs. McFaul.

In Guelph Presbyterial Society— * Messengers of Light » Mis-
z(séon ]fsa‘(‘ld’ St. Andrew’s Church, Fergus, 7th March, by Miss

rawford. .

In Hamilton Presbyterial Society~Simcoe Auxiliary, on 20th
Iﬁebruéry, gnd Port Dover Auxiliary, on 21st, by Mrs. Lyle and
rs, Grant. :

In Paris Presbyterial Society — First Presbyterian Church
Mission Band, Brantford, by Rev. Dr. Beattie, Mr. Webster,
Miss Morice and Sabbath school teachers, Jan. 15; also, in con-
nection with Zion Church, Brantford, a Juvenile Mission Band,
recently.

In Saugeen Presbyterial Society—Guthrie Church Auxiliary,
Harriston, in January, and on 25th February ¢ Heathen’s
Friend ” Mission Band, Arthur.

In Maitland Presbyterial Society—* Happy Gleaners ” Mission
‘Band, Wingham, May 9, 1887.

In Bruce Presbytery—Knox Church Auxiliary, Paisley, by
Mrs. Jobnston. X

NOTICES.

The Board of Management meets on the first Tuesday of every
month, at 3 o’clock p.m., in the Managers’ Room, Knox Church,
Toronto. Members of Auxiliary Societies, or other ladies inte-
rested in the work and desiring information, being introduced by
a member of the Board, are cordially invited to attend.

Letters concerning the organization of Societies, and all mat-
tors pertaining to Home work, are to be addressed to Mrs. Hugh
Campbell, 194 Richmond Street West, Toronto. The Home Sec-
retary should be notified at once when an Auxiliary or Mission
Band is formed.




